CYNGOR CYMUNED TIERS CROSS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 3rd NOVEMBER 2016

Present. Cllr's C. George, B. Bullimore, M.Rawlinson, A. Thorne, E. Jones.

County Councillor K. Rowlands, Clerk. C. Griffith.

Members of the public. M. Boulton, P. Smith, A. Boulton, K. Ogden.

3879. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

There were no apologies.

3880. DECLARATION OF INTEREST.

Cllr George declared an interest as an employee of Pembrokeshire County Council and signed the form.

3881. PUBLIC FORUM.

Cllr George invited the members of the public to address the meeting if they had any comments to make.

Mr & Mrs Boulton commented on the increase of traffic in the village, the speed of vehicles travelling through the village, particularly lorries and parking problems. He asked if it would be possible to issue resident parking permits to prevent holiday makers and visitors, leaving their vehicles in the parking spaces, often all day.

He also felt that because the 30mph speed restriction signs were before the roundabout, people were coming off the roundabout into the village and increasing their speed as if they were forgetting about the speed limit.

Both Cllr George and C. Cllr Rowlands replied, stating that the community council were working together with the county council to prepare a village plan, which it was hoped would alleviate some of the problems.

The Clerk was instructed to write to the county council asking for 30mph signs to be placed after the roundabout.

3882. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 6th OCTOBER 2016. The minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 6th October were passed as a true record. Proposed by Cllr Rawlinson and seconded by Cllr Thorne.

MATTERS ARISING.

3883. a. Letter to PALC.

No reply had been received from PALC.

3884. b. Speeding at Thornton.

C. Cllr Rowlands would raise this matter again at the next Police forum.

SOLAR FUND.

3885. The Clerk reported that he had not received any further applications.

Cllr George produced a draft copy of the solar fund newsletter, She suggested making it a double sided letter with solar fund on one side and community council news on the other. She asked for ideas to submit to the solar fund.

Cllr Bullimore said that he and Cllr George had a meeting the following Monday to discuss ideas of how the solar fund could benefit the village.

MEMORIAL GARDEN.

3886. The Clerk said that he arranged a site visit with a gardener from Rosemarket later on in the month, to obtain a quote for the work needed. Cllr Bullimore would speak to Tree Works

3887. Cllr George mentioned that Mr & Mrs Howarth had looked after the Memorial Garden since it was opened and it might be appropriate to give them a gift for all the hard work they had done. Following a discussion it was proposed by Cllr Rawlinson and seconded by Cllr Jones that the council purchase them a garden bench. Cllr George would arrange the purchase.

3888. Cllr Thorne mentioned the Remembrance Day service at the Memorial Garden. It was agreed that Cllr George would attend the service on behalf of the council.

PLANNING MATTERS.

3887. 16/0631/DC. Discharge of condition 3 (demolition method statement) of planning application 16/0562/PA, Bolton Hill Water Works.

3888. 16/0727/PA. Proposed cattle shed on site of former silage pits. Croft farm, Dreenhill.

CORRESPONDENCE

3889. Community Energy, Wales. Newsletter. Circulated.

3890. Greenfinger Landscape Ltd. Offer of ground maintenance. Noted.

3891. Pembs C.C. Vacancy for school governor at Broad Haven School. Noted

3892. Clerks & Councils Direct. Newsletter. Circulated.

3893. BT. Removal of telephone kiosk from Tiers Cross. Noted.

FINANCIAL MATTERS.

3894. Clerks Wages November £177.48p HMRC, PAYE Clerks wages. £ 44.49

RESOLUTIONS.

3895. There were no resolutions.

MEMBERS REOUESTS.

3896. Cllr Rawlinson said there were dog's fouling the footpath on the Old Bulford Road The Clerk was instructed to contact the Dog Warden at PCC and request No Fouling signs be placed on the footpath and the placement of a dog fouling litter bin

3897. Complaint of litter on the Old Bulford Road. Clerk to contact PCC for a litter pick also ask for the road sweeper to clean the village roads as there a lot of chipping type stone on the road surface which was being thrown up by vehicle wheels and damaging vehicles.

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING.

The next meeting will be held on Thursday 1st December 2016.